P tes rrepee T T Bk s Rt L LSRR Rih bt it wa bt bkl LA L whebgwg e g,
¥ taray ¥ .~ ¥ " S Al -‘I,""ﬁ_w:. l?'.r".. u' i t (Rl LL R ) Y i - iy

B st {',;;fs"“‘%‘ fék!:.r,ﬂ*:e"‘*»-o»ga
3 3 l’ »

:'s."..’. %

;
§

TR YR T 1 2% AMRERns

WOTED STATES DINTRTCY COURT g
LERTERE DISTRICT OF MICHICW F‘&Tmem J, BOYRE
o GOTMTEERN DIVISION

DIIED BIATES OF BMERICN %ﬁmﬁ» »&ﬁ)mﬁ“‘

NMWW—I'
; Plaingdfs, " DRIBTISAN RO.
e © O yIo: 21 WLE.0. ERAL{mi{L)
23 U800, EB4b
PHURE PTSEAY, .3, 38 B8,
RONATD BRRYARD .
ERdTd Wty -

i . . Pofendents . -
Vi

INRICIRERTY

FHE URAND JURY CBRROESy
GOTEE O

fel B.B.0. BR4G0 e LINSPIRACY X0 ﬂI(iMIEm
CONTROLAED SUBETANRESR)

. 9het from o oy shont February 1, 1902 through on oX
sbout Apxil 30, 1302, in the Swnterxe Ristrict of Wickigen,
gonthern Livision, snd elsdwbers, BRUCE FISHMAN, ¥.D.. RONALD
EERYARD and SRV WOLF, delendants herelw, did moowdngly,
wilfully end wplawinily cokbibe, soospire, confoderate and

wuren togethor and with earioun ukher persons vhoot panek e

both kmows. spd uhknouwn bo the Srand Jury, 0 comudl an
eifmee ox offenses agaim’s: the United smtesg, SontERYY Lo
tha px:ma‘mimm o %t;tﬁ.m Bak{n){r}, Titiz .a::,y United Gtates
g;:uﬂm 81l im violetion of Sertion B46, Title 2%, Upited

States code., that is o z:) 0
& ﬁ‘g g3

r




¥ [ IE A I R AN T Py o g S T T S e R A e e

A e s N A s M S e si

. - P T P A " s
daw e e

PV ekt




. A 1

Lty TN A bttt P i b A
M SR e R T e T
B yraY(Ey A, : o

] ertinsas sarpr v -,

. . .
.t P (

L] - L St

w-ﬁ——m‘-mi—)-‘:‘l'p'ltﬂ':ﬂl.:&‘,i-lﬂ.l:.:\‘-"?!I.Ir--l SR e ..:. B rEaespe e
T - ! 3 »

wan i d o Tawe ¥ 3 L T T M e -y LT TY PISRTO

Te

It wae pevt of this wlawiul consplracy that defendanis e
FONATIY HTRYARD wod PRUCE FISEMAN, #.D., obthined presaripiion .
Formg 4w the name #f Greut Lakes Medical Centex for the
purpoere of fssulny preseriphbiome for conrrellsd ;uhsm'umﬁ s
' obtside the usonl oowrse of medical practice snd for no

k Tegitinmate padleal purpose.

It waw Foviher poxt of this conmpiracy fhet defendeat
BRUCE FISHIAN, B.D. wrote preeriptions for Schedule 1k
Cantrallnd Substanges outalde the wsiel conzss of nedical

;;mc:t:ﬁ.&%; mnd fcr.‘ no 1&5;:1":;:1@*& medical purgose. .
b was Parther nrvt of this congpiracy that defendanst
RONALD HEIEARD had prescriptions for sichedule I3 Contxelled :
subptances writiey by defendant BROCE PISHUAN, M.D. £1lled at
: the Motor City Presciiption Cenber, Denvbors, Michigan,

Ynewing that sald prescyiptions Bad been lemued outside ihe

: usual wotrge of medicsl practice and for o lsgitipete

medical puipoge.
) et was further part of this conspivacy that defendant. o
BRWIN WOLY,. » Licenped phavmacist working ok the WMotor ity

Presoriptio Centes, Neaxborn, mm&igm. Filled prescriptions
- _ {or Schedule II Controlled Subetsoces with knswledge fhat the

pronoriptions had besn dssued-tutside the wsual course of

mediosl pr!aétim" and for wo fegitinete medical purpose.

i’*“""‘":f‘l'ﬁ‘ﬁ'as Farkher part of this conspirecy that defendent

Rinihed BENYARY would pedl the contxolied rubstances he
obtained from defendant ERWIN WOLE and thet Sefendants BROCE
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VIGENA, M.0., RONALD FENYARD and Kugene Jakobowski, D, e
wonld divide the profits. " .
I fartheomnce of and to effert the ohiactlves of spid
wmlewful consplzacy, the variows cwecoubpirators and dofands
© gty commithed the following overt aobee
' OYERT ALPS '
v R ..

.
- 4
"

. On Pebynary :z?s, 1‘%:&, BRUCR w}ﬁﬁw; m;f::.., BORATL
ERNYARD and Fugene Jakubewsk, M.D., welt and discomsed
seiting R & gham medival clinle for the purpose of wrliing
pregeripilons fox oontxelled wubstances. obtalning the drmyy
s melling ther fov o profil.

#.o A oweld Febrnmey 25, 982, meeting BRUCE FIAHMAN,
M.E wtated that he wekld be m:itimg some preseriptinns fox
Uilandid and Pemerol.

3. AT szdd Pebrumxcy 25, 1382, meeting BRUCE FLEMMAR,
.0, told RONALD FRNVARD that the preporipblions weasm bo go
enly From hiz (Fisbhor's) Dand to RONALD BENYARD and then to
e phammé:gm ROWALE BENEERD replied, "hat's exactly how it
slonld werck.Y . 5

R, A% mndd Webruscy 25, 1987, meeting BRUCE TISHUAN,
.0, anfed RONBALE BENYAEED whether Motor Clty pharmecy would
denl with him. Yhen RONALD MENYARD peplied in the slfirmative, -
HRUCE FISHMGAN, .5, steied, Swill they keep thelx mowth shug?
They deal tons with Frank, That Motor Civy derls » Jok of
dope out Lo this day.® . )
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&. At sald Februmry 26, 1982, neebing RONATD HENYARD
stated that be would be welling the pills o wholesslers and
that he would ba able to get xid of every pitl he é;m:..

' 6. At said Pebrvary 26, 1982 meeting, RONALD HENYARD
shated that betwesn the Talwins, the Preludine snd Nesoxyn
ifwe con meke o nics, # real zx:i;cze buck.

7. On Mavch 1, 1982, BRUCE FISHEAN, M.D., RONALD
FEWCAED and Bugens Jalubowski, M.D. had asoibher meshing b .
viieh they disodssed the sort of records that should be kept
ot the.ghan elinio they plasned %o set wp, BRUCE FISHAAN, -
MaD. initially stated he did m;t wang any records but then

sgreed thal soms retords should be kept, stating, "it own

never mri Lo oover yer ass too much®,

B. AL mald Wach 1, 1982 meeting, RONALD BENYARD
shated thal bz had sold 2,000 #reludin pills to ome customar
at a profit of $2.50 per pill.

R0,  On Mareh 1D, X982, BRUCE FISEMAN, W.D., ROHALD
HERYARD and Hugeme Jakubowski, M.p. had spobhos mestiag st
whicﬁ they discussed writing prescriptions and obtainivgy
pills From phammacies through the sham ciinic they plaoned
to set up to be galled the Creat Lales Medical Center.

iy :il"’:'.i
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12. At said Herch 10, 1982 mesbing, RONALD HENTARD e
ts“r:.cxteci that he could get Z,000-%,000 Talwing, that he dldn't
E:nf;w ghout the Freludine but that thexa was probably no iimit
: 40 Desoxyn. ' BRUCE FISHWAN, M., stated, leverybody goes fax

© Pemerad. .
12.  af said Harch ;.0. 1502 meeting, RONALL BERYARD

whowed BUUCE FISHMAN, f,D. and Mugene Jakubowskl, M.D., 3,000

ST

pregeription blanks he hod had printed up in the neme of Graat ;\i
: ] i
fahes Medical Cenisy, . . . i

7

13. &t sald Maroh 10, 1962 meeting, RONALD HENYARD told
BRUCE PISHMAN, M., and Bugene Jakobowski, W.D., to stert by

A

v

2

writing presoriptions for Preludins and Talwine. BRUCE FISHWAN,

¥

: i

M.B. xeplied, "You tell we what you should get. Ho seuse in i
writing mwore soriple “Than you cap get.” RONALD HENYARD rasponded, . l»;g
"Okay, well let’s stert by, ah, waybs Threse Thoussnd Talwins, and i

S
SR

e

Puo Thoveand Preluding .V )

Tl

14,  &u sni&.fﬁa‘m:h 10, 1282 meeting, BRUCE FISHEMAN, M.D.

Lo

LTS

|

A

told HONALD BENYARD, "you oughta have youw own million

: . ] B

dolinws S0 o ditele while man,¥ RONALD BRVYARD replied, r‘
s l;:

"Hopefulliy". B
35.  Dm March 54, 1982, BRUCE FISIMAY, M.D. called i

LAk

P

=

Bugene Jakubnwsk'l, B2 and teld Alw that be had written apd
© ghven BONALD EENYARD tha folloving prescriptions: 3,000

Talwin, GO0 Perocden, 604 Demetol and 450 Desoxyn. ‘ -

16. an Marchi 35, 982, BRUCT ¥PipHwas, M.D., RONALD
HENYARD ond Bugene Jadubowski, M.D. had a meeting with BERWIN
WOLF, o phornscist av the Hoter City Presceiptlon Cester in
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pearborn, Michigau, to dlstmas obtaining pllls from him
through presuxiptions to be weitten by BRUCE FISEMAN, M.D.
and Bugene Jakvbowskd, M., )

¥

7. At peid peeting of Yarch 18, 1982, BRWIN WOLY asked
vhether they (Flsghmen, Henyard, Jalvbowski) weve going 1o 8o

| unything besides Preludin snd BRUCK FISHYAN, M.D. responded
thera would be sone Desoxyn and Taiwin.. ERWIN WOLF. saja thatb
would be all xight as long as the praact:ip-tl‘.;iang wara weithen
puly by BRUCE E’Ism. W and Bugene Jakubowskl, M.D..

18, At sald mesting of Naxch 15, 1082, ERVIN WOLY
statsd that he ugusily had Dila‘udid, Talwin a%‘ztd Percodan and
he apked L they were golnyg to drop off a Tpowipk list).

1%. AL sakd meeting on Haxch 185, 1982, RONALD HENYARD
saked EXWIN WOLEF how mucs his Froiuding most and ERWIN WOLF
responded that he would have to check becauss thay Fluctuate

- dn prica,

0. On Maxck 18, 1882, in a telaphous t:t;mm:rsa{tion
BRUCE FISHMAN, M.D. told Ewgene Jakubowski, W.D. that KONALD
EehRD bad sold 1,200 Talwin sud 600 Penercl but that neither
the revcodar nox the Desoxyn had been sc;'.i,d.

1. On Maxeh 2V, 1962, BRUCE FISHMAY, W.D: called
Bugene JSakubowski, B.D. and cavtioned hdm ouly to write
preseiptions and ool to gel fnvolved with the pllls theas
selves which only ROWALD HENYARD was to handle.

22, On o showt Apell 9, 1982, RROUCE FISHMaW, M.D.
wrote 30 prestriptiony for Preludin (900 dozage wnits) on

presoription forme for the Great Lekes Medicel Cemter.
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2%. On oy about Apxil 13, 1982, ERWIN WOy fiiled 30
preseriptions foxr Preludin (209 dusnge wnits) written by
PRUCH FYctmaE, w.0. on ox sbout Aprdl 9, 1992 on presoeiption
forms for the Gxéa‘t: Taker Hedical Centey. '

Y 24, Do op shoub Apell 1%, 1982, RONALD HENYARD obtained
00 dossge naibs of Breludin from ERYIN WOL¥ ot the Moter
pity Presuription Cemnbet, Daorbors, - ¥chigan.

5. On or wbout Apwi).A6, 3987, BRUCE PLSHMAN, W.D.
wrote 14 presoriptions for Preludln w:zu‘ Aosage wadbs) on
preseelpidion foons for the Grpat Nakes Nedissl Conber.

26, 0o or sbont April 17, 1882, FRWIN wOLF £illad 1¢
preseviptions for Preludin {420 dosage vadte) vrltten by
BHUCE FISEMEY, ¥.0. on ir ghoul hpedl 48, 1082 on .pmscz:iptiﬁn
forme fox the Grest Lekes Wedical fenter.. ... . .

27..  On of sbont Apeil 17, 1982, BONWALD BENYARD obiained
420 dosage aniis »f Prelvdin from FRWIN WOLY at the Motow
city Prescription Center, Pearborn, Nichdgun,

28, on oy aboul Sprdl 20, 1982, BROCR z«wmﬁn, M3
wEpte 4 prescriptions for Preludin (420 dopage white} on
presexription i’azanm for the Urebl Lakes mfeﬁicﬁ’.i Cenlex.,

29. | on ox abont Mpedl 2L, 1982, BRWIN WOLF filled )4
'grets.c;riptimr_xﬁ Ior preludin (470 dosege wnits) written by
BRUCE FLORMAN, H.D, om of about April 20, 1982 om prescription
forma For, the {;mnt Lalm:ns Medical Cepter.

LY .1.4.-;1.

%0, On ox aboa’s: pprdl 21, 1982, ROWALD BWENYARD cbtained
#20 dosage wnits of Preludin from ERVIN WOLY n% Tthe Metex
City Presuription Center, Dearborn, Michignn.
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3%.  On Aprdd 17, 1982, in a telephone comvessstion, -
RONALD BENYARD told Bugene Jekubowaki, M., Vs got Nine -
Handred Preludin yestorday', that he (SENLARD) and BRUGE
FISHMAN, M.b. had split avound §1,400 aud that J0F of the
pﬁc&:ﬁ‘m wag owed o Bugensg Jﬁ]mbnwmm, #.D, . o
AL in vielation of w.r,t:m 2L, Vnited States cocha,

Sectdon 846, .

. COUNYE TWQ

. R P iy oy r

: (21 T.B.2. $84L{a)} (1} ~~ UNLAWFUE, DISTRIMUITON
. OF CONZROLLED SUBSTANCES) o B

That on ox Ebowt hp:(:.‘;.l 5, 1582, ia the Bastexn Diﬁi%‘ia"“

of Kichigen, Southern Uivision, gefendsnt SRUCE BIgHMay,

M., koowingly, intentdonslly and wnlawfully d.:'.ﬁsﬁrihui:eﬁ SO -

Sosage {m:lts of Pheymetrazine (Prelndin). & Schedule 11

controlled fubstance, hy lesuing 30 prescriptions for that
‘ © dzug oo preseriphion foxms for the Great Lakes Medlecal Center
v eutglde the neeal courgs of modical practice snd for no '

: legitinate nedical purposs; ln violetion of Titde 2%, United

Stures Uode, Sectlan sad{al{l).
| ‘ COUNT THRER

to. {23 0. 8.0, §8AL{a (1Y ~~ UNLAWTUL bmmmmemm .
OF CONTROLLED SURSTANCES |

fha’s; on o abouk A-pr:il 16, 1882, in the Eartern District
of pichdigen, Beutherw Divisinn, defendant BRUCE FISEMAN,

MR, ¢ dmowingly. intentionally apd wnlawfily distributed 429
dnsage wdis of .‘E’;;empetx‘&zine {freludin), a Schedule I - . '
. controlled $ubstance, by issuing i4 presuriptions for that
drog 6 prescription formg fox the Great Takes Medicel Centay Y

cutsi the deval covrse b¥ medleal pructice mnd for mo . . '
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toglidnate wedton) puposer in violation of ritle 21, United
Btates Code, Bection &&l(.m){:}.}.“ '
LOUNE PO

{23 B B0 ﬁﬁ'm a1} = mwm E)I%!RIBWI@N
{ILTHD SURSTANCES)

That on Gr sbout April 20, 1982, in the Bastern Distwiet
oF mmm,, Sonthern Iviglon, Mkem&am BROCE BT SHAN,

.Ix. . knowingly, intanuﬁnally and unlawi'\ﬁly dlstyibuted 420
&aﬂaga wnits of Phenmebrazine (Preludin), a Schedule Y
ﬂmtmméﬁ substanes, by ifesuing $4 preseriptions fox ?;3!;3;‘1:~

| drug on prescrlphlon foxns for the Creat Lmhes Nedical fenter
entside the usval course Of hedics]l practice wnd LoX pu
lagitimate nefdical purpose; fn viclation of 'Witle 21, United
States Code, Beebion BEA{a){1;. '
EUUNE FIVE
{21 B.8.8 §861{a)(1) we URLAVEDY, DATRIBDELON

OF CLATROLLED SUBSTARCES: 18 U.B.0. §2 wow
AIDING AND .%Iim’.ﬂﬁﬂ}

Thet on or showk Apwil 13, 1082, dn the Zastern Disteios

of Michigan, Southern Division, defendsni RONALD BEHEEID

-kﬂ;ﬁwixigglg,- iﬁ:t;er&imml}‘y and walawfully éi:iatribu‘i_:e& avpd l{li.tifa&

and sbetted in the dlstribuwtion of 00 dosage woils of

Phentmetrazine {Treludiny, & Schedule IT Controlled Substanoe,

by having 8¢ phescriptions for that drug £i)lled ak the Motor
Caoy. Presoxiption fontey, Deaxborn, Michigan, with knowledye

. that the preseriptions had been jsmied ontiide the wsual

& Imw»;:

course of medical practice and for np legitimate maéim&l
purposer in vielation of Pitle 21, United States Code,

S 0
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Sevtion 84L{nY (LY and Bibtle AR, Dnived Stotes Code,
Ra '
CROUNE BXE

{21 U.8.0. $381(a¥ {1} = UNLEL of, POSBESOION OF
CONTROLLED SUBSTINOES WITH 1V DA 90 DINTREBUTE)

That oh or sbotb ﬁpnl T2, 1982, in the dastern District
of Bichigan, Sewihern pivigion, defendant, RONRLD HEWYBRD g
koowinghy, intenblonaily mmi mmmm poeswns with intend
o distribute 900 dosage unii;s of Phepmetgazning (Preludin), a
ﬁuh&aum I¥ Contxolled .bubramcm, obtained from the Motor
ity l?x:emzx:mpmon Center, bman‘.mz:n, Wichigany in wiolation nf
Titie 21, United States Code, Sechion 841(a){l).

ebzrm;__ww

{21 U.S.C. §B41{a)(1) -~ UNLAWEUL DYSTAIBITION
OF CONSROLEED SUBBIRANCES: 38 1.8, §2 aw
ATDING pMD ABETTING)
That op pr sbomt Bpril 47, 19682, in the Basterm Distwict
of Michigan, Southern Divieion, defendwnt RONALD HENYARD _
Imowingly,. intentionally andl wlevEally distributef snd aided

and abetied in the distvilmtien of 420 dopsge wnits ef

Phovmetrazine (Preludin}, » Schedule II Conbtroiled s:*;nhe:"c:amm,

by having 141; ;gtresu:f:ip'tibms for that druy filled at the Botoy

ity Xbmsmip-{"mn Center, Dearborn, Bichigem, with nowledge
that the presoriptions had besn Izsued putside the usual
povese oF medical practice and for B Tegitinabe medisal
purpese; in violation of Tivtie 2%, United Biates Code,
fechion 847 (a){2) and Title 18, United States Code, Section
2
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HOUME BICEY,

(2L U,8,0. §04Llial(l) «- UNLAWICL POBSESEION Q’H‘
COWELRNEED SURBSTANCES WITH IMTRENT W6 HISTRIDULE)

«. v That on ox aboot Aprdl 17, 1882, fv the Eambern Bistelet
_ﬁf Hiehigen, Svuthevn fivision, defendant EONALD BENYARD did
Txowinghy, intantimal:&y and valawfully possess with intent
e eﬂiuhrihnm 4.';2{} ﬁamngm nmitw ms? xahametxwﬁm (Fraludind, o
Brhedule 131 umtmllmi Eubﬁt&mfz&, @anm‘i from the Motor

edty Presoription Center, !‘:)am.bnm, piehdgeny dn vielwtion of
Title 21, United Btutes Code, Section BL(e)(1). '
SO M0
(23 U.B.C. §0814a)(L) ~ TNGAVFDL, DISIRIBUINGN

OF PONTROLLEL BUASTANCES Y 16 V.5.C, §2 w-
BIDING AND ABEITINGY .

Thet on or shouls April 21, 1882, ln the Eastern Distyiot
of Michigan, Swuthern evdaion, Sefendant RONATD MENYARD
kvowingly, intentionadly and wmlewdslly dintributed and atded
and mbetied in the distribotion of 420 dopape waits of

Phemetoazine (Preludin), a Sehedule TI Controlled Subuiance,
by having i~ presoriptions For ‘&fha‘ﬁ dvay $illed &% the Motow
fivy Prescription denter, Uensborm, Bichigen, with wrowl adge
that the prescriptions had beon lssvued cutuide the usual
courke of medicnl practics m'& ¥ou ne iegitimm rasstld el
purpeser Ix violation of Title 2%, Mnited states Code,
Bection B41{a}{1} and Title 18, United States Code, Soction
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{23 9.8.0. §842(a){L b wn TINGAWETE POSSESSTON OF
| CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES wita INIENT %O DISIRIBIIR)

%hat o or sbout Apxis 3%, 1962, i e Bastorn Phetwiot
' c:m Miebdgm, %uumnm Wivieion, defendawl ROJALD mm Ada
'mmmw, Intantional 1,*,! mnd unmmmy poRsesy With mtmt
to dlptrivute 420 ﬂwage tmits vl Phepmervazine {vmiuclm),
Bohedule 11 cuntrolled auam-gsamm._ obtoihed from the Motor
Clty Prewoription Cenben, ﬁaaxhcmn.. Michigany in vielation of
Pitle 23, United Btates Code, Section BAL{a){i).
' GOUNY. BEEVEN
{;21 . m. R4 4aI (L) » VHLLAYFL ?JIbTRIB’EITﬂ}Iﬁ O

OLEED SOBBTANCED; 10 Y. 8.0, 42 =
ATDING AND MBETTINGY

Thats o o wWhiwi Ep;':;.'i..:t 13, '3.992, in the Eestern District
of Michigan, gonthexn Division, defendant ERWIH WOLF kuowingly,
fotentivnally and wmlsvielly distzibutst and hided snd
sbetied dn the distribution of 800 dossge wnlts of Phenmotrasine
. (rmlﬁdiﬁ}. a ﬁt:hmmk.;& it €ﬁ§nt:cm&,1&d subetende, by £4liing 30
proascriptions fox thas eir'n;g w:i’m_h:nwmﬂg& That gald pr&sc::iptimgs _
had been issved pudplde tha vsusl cowres of pedical prectice

and for no legitinate modical yuiposs; in violation of Title

#1, United Statew Dode, Bertion Ba1(a)il) avd Titde 18,

United States Tods, Seotion Z.

COUNT CRELVE

{23 U.5.C. §643(a3{1l) » URLAWFIL DISTRIBUTION OF
CONTROLLED SOBETANCHE; 18 U.6.€. 82 e=

CBTDENG AND ABETTING)
, That. ois or sboul April ¥, 188%, in the Basters District

rvan

of Nichigan, Emuthem Rivision, defendont ERWIN WOLE kmwmgif,
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fotentdonelly snd wilavtully distxibuted nnd aidsd snd e
abatded dn fhe dstribation of 420 dowaye waite of
Phenmstrazine (Preiufin), & Behefnle 1T Controlled Pubmtance,
by £313ing presoriptions fox that drag with knowledge thet :
'ﬁz?a:m praseriptions had been iqmed ontwide the nsval course
" of medieal practice and for no legitimate medical purpose; in
iulwt::im uf Title 21, Unised states Code, fection Berdm)()
é ?:i.*:lte 18, United States Bode. fiection 2.

HOWEY THERIBEN > ]
(21 05,0, BBEL{AY{L) we UNLAVIDL DISTRIBUTION OF
CONTROULED SUBSTANCES: I U.8.C. §2 &=
AXDING ANG ABBTTING) )
Yhat on or abont April 24, 2982, din the Nasbern Nistrict
of Hichigar, Igant:}m:m Divielon, dafeodunt BRWIN WOLY Eznwixagly,
intantionally and mlm&ullr dmtrabu‘l.ed and a:ldad and - .
ubatiad in the« A ptmibuts tm of 420 cﬁmage ma;i.ts of Phepmetrazine
irm?i.udm}, & Bchedola I Contyolled anbstanm, by €411ling 14
pxamxipﬂum fox that dvuy with mowledge thet :—:a:i'ﬂ prescriptions
v had bos Irpied M\m&% e wsual govree of meﬁwal practice
and for po Jegltimele medical purpome; ix violation of Title
21, tnited Stetes Code, Bection RAI{RI{1) and Pitle i&,
Uniked Btatep Code, Section 2.
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